


8. Ordinance No. 17-131- Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
City Official to apply and accept the Edward Bryne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 
in the amount of $10,228.00. (Second Reading) 

9. Ordinance No. 17-120 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance to amend and revise 
the Zoning Map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville , Ohio as herein 
provided. (Third Reading) 

10. Ordinance No. 17-121 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance to vacate a portion of 
a 10' wide unimproved alley to the rear of 570 Brookover Avenue in the City of 
Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. (Third Reading) 

11. Ordinance No. 17-122 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance to dedicate an 
extension of Bethesda Drive between Maple Avenue and Bell Street. (Third Reading) 

12. Ordinance No. 17-123 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Ordinance 
No. 17-75, which authorized the proper City Official to submit an application to the 
Ohio Development Services Agency for an award of Community Development 
Allocation Program Funds. (Third Reading) 

13. Ordinance No. 17-128 -Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the proper 
City Official to pay prior authorized payments using the City's New Account Structure. 
(Third Reading) 

F. Traffic orders 
Traffic Order 17-07 
Section One: Traffic Order 17-07 is hereby to establish No Parking on Mcintire 
Ave. (both sides) from Western Avenue west 300 feet. 
Section Two: The appropriate signs shall be removed. 

G. Miscellaneous and unfinished business 

H. Private petitions and communications 

Non-agenda item petitions filed 
Mr. David Rogers, 1104 Benjamin Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 with a topic of David 

Tarbert conversation from September meeting after City Counci l. 

Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville , OH 43701 speaking on did Mr. Vincent re
enforce Mr. Tarbert's intimidation of Mr. Rogers? 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, December 11 , 2017 

ZANESVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING - MONDAY, DECEMBER 11,2017 

The Zanesville City Council met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
December 11 , 2017 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville , Ohio. 

Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord's Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

The following members of Council answered Roll Call: Ms. Gildow, Mrs. Osborn, Mr. 
Wolfe, Mr. Foreman, Mr. Roberts, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Gentry, Mrs. Norman, Miss 
Bradshaw, and Mr. Vincent. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Roberts moved to accept the minutes as written, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Roberts: Council should have a replacement for 17-131in front of them. I make a 
motion to replace Ordinance 17-131 that was in our packet with the one presented here 
tonight. Mr. Baker seconded the motion. 

Mr. Buck: We had talked about it, Rhonda Heskett, and I and this was too specific as to 
who and what we were going to purchase with these funds. It is for technology. It could 
be a printer, it could be a computer, but it definitely said specifically who all was getting 
replacements and its departmental wide. We wanted to be more able to replace what 
we needed to replace instead of being too specific with what the Ordinance says. 

Mr. Vincent: To replace what you need and more than just what is listed. 

Mr. Buck: Yes. 

Mr. Vincent: A voice vote was taken with all in favor of the replacement or substitution. 
The motion carries. 

COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton-Board Appointment to Muskingum County 
Convention Facilities Authority-Mayor Tilton is hereby recommending the reappointment 
of Michael Bennett to the Muskingum County Convention Facilities Authority effective 
December 15, 2017 for a four year term. 

Ms. Gildow moved to receive and concur with Mayor Tilton, seconded by Miss 
Bradshaw. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. Motion carries. 

Page 1 of 9 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, December 11 , 2017 

Communication from Mayor Jeff Tilton-Board Appointments to South East Area Transit 
Board-Mayor Tilton is hereby recommending the reappointment of Mr. Jay Bennett, Mr. 
Tom Peters , Mr. Kurt Ufholtz, Ms. Connie Norman, and Mr. James Spraggins to the 
South East Area Transit Board. All members' terms will expire December 31 , 2020. 

Mr. Roberts moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

All present were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Vincent: We would like to thank all of these individuals for their service to our 
community. We appreciate it. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 17-130 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance authorizing the Proper 
City Official to enter into a Federal Local LET Project Agreement with ODOT for the 
resurfacing and related work on Brighton Boulevard from State Street to Pershing Road. 

Mr. Foreman moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Wolfe. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Bennett: Th is will be on the committee in January. 

Mr. Vincent: The City's share of this is 20%, my understanding is about $52,000. 

Mr. Bennett: That is correct and that is from Pershing all the way down to State Street. 
In our awarded Local Issue 1 we have Ridge , Brighton from Ridge to Dryden within that 
project. We will be doing that with bids coming up to bid on that piece of it next year. 
This project will sell and ODOT will do it in 2019-2020 timeframe. We are going to do 
the worst part of Brighton through Issue 1 next year. Then they will come a couple of 
years later to get the rest of it. 

Mr. Vincent: With that, some of the City cost, is it actually like the inspection part? Is that 
our engineer that will be doing that work for in-kind credit? 

Mr. Bennett: Correct. We get credit for some of that, but it is also some cash . We will 
make sure we have that tucked away at that appropriate budget. It is a few years out. 

Mr. Vincent: We are at first reading . Is there any other discussion? Hearing none, all in 
favor of first reading signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed . 
Motion carries . 

Ordinance No. 17-131 - Introduced by Council - An Ord inance authorizing the proper 
City Official to apply and accept the Edward Bryne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant. 

Page 2 of 9 



Zanesville City Council Meeting 
Monday, December 11 , 2017 

Mr. Vincent: This is the replacement version . 

Mr. Roberts moved for first reading , seconded by Mr. Foreman, 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. 

Ordinance No. 17-132 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance amending Section 
351.99 of the Codified Ordinances relating to fines for parking violations. 

Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Roberts: The Chief can speak to it if he needs to, but I don't know if an emergency 
necessarily exists with this, but in getting the new tickets printed to reflect the changes 
that are being made to this; we need to get it moving along so we can get those new 
tickets so the police officers can have them. 

Mr. Vincent: So there is urgency; not an emergency, but urgency. Is there any further 
discussion? Chief Coury is here if there are any questions? Chief, did you want to 
speak or are we good? 

Chief Coury: We are good. 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mrs. Gentry. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

Ordinance No. 17-133 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to 
enter into an agreement with the Muskingum County Commissioners, for the 
reimbursement of fees paid to attorneys who represent indigent defendants in Municipal 
Court and declaring th is Ordinance to be an emergency due to the agreement timeline. 

Ms. Gildow moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman. 

Mr. Vincent: The deadline is the 31 st of December that the current agreement expires. 

Page 3 of 9 



Zanesville City Counci l Meeting 
Monday, December 11 , 2017 

Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. 

Mr. Foreman moved for passage, seconded by Miss Bradshaw. 

Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
o Nays 
Motion carries. Ordinance is passed. 

ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 

Ordinance No. 17-120 - Introduced by Council- An Ordinance to amend and revise the 
Zoning Map and make permanent zoning in the City of Zanesville , Ohio as herein 
provided. 

Mr. Wolfe moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 

Mr. Vincent: Is there any discussion? 

Mr. Baker: I was reading in the minutes and the rest of the committee had gone and 
canvassed some of the local residents to see if they have a problem with this re-zoning. 
What was the feed-back because I couldn't really tell that well from the minutes? 

He addressed this to Miss Bradshaw and Mrs. Norman. 

Miss Bradshaw: There weren't a lot of people home, but about four of the people that 
we spoke to one of them said he didn't care. He actually rents from his sister. She lives 
on Winding Way. The others were not real enthused about it because they said the 
traffic was already bad on Brookover and they said they were afraid of the noise 
problem. So that is what we found out. 

Mr. Baker: Were they pretty adamant about that or they were just expressing an 
opinion. 

Miss Bradshaw: They seemed surprised. 

Mr. Baker: Surprised it was even an issue? 

Miss Bradshaw: Yes. 

Ms. Gildow: Just in fairness to Mr. Baker the Goodwill Administration also canvassed 
the neighborhood and got essentially positive feedback about the changes based on the 
timing the trucks would be going out. They thought it might alleviate some problems and 

Page 4 of9 




